



CITY OF LA CROSSE

STREET DEPARTMENT

MUNICIPAL SERVICE CENTER-ISLE LA PLUME

2000 MARCO DRIVE

LA CROSSE WISCONSIN 54601

608-789-7340

Ryan Rasmussen

Superintendent

Troy Schmutzer

Assistant Superintendent

Randy Mezera

Fleet Maintenance Supervisor

Nick Smaby

*Street Supervisor/Recycling
Coordinator*

To: Board of Public Works
From: Ryan Rasmussen – Street Superintendent
Date: 08/04/2026
Subject: Purchase of Trailer

The Street Department would like to purchase a new tag trailer to haul our skid steer.

This trailer was not a planned purchase. With the failure of our existing trailer, that is 15 years old, we need to purchase a trailer with the weight capacity needed to haul the machine and attachments.

The Street Department has requested quotes for a tag trailer with a 16,000 lb. loaded capacity.

Bids were as follows:

Brooks Tractor	No Bid
Roland Machinery	\$19,250.00
Aring Equipment	\$19,205.00

We would like to purchase the trailer from Aring Equipment, using funds from the Street Department Sales account.

Ryan Rasmussen
Street Superintendent
City of Lacrosse
2000 Marco Drive